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Box 1545
Hobhs, New Mexico
September 15, 1949

Yr. J. O. Denton, Jr.
Cooperative Producing Association
Box 978

Levelland, Toxas

Dear Yr. Denton:

In reply to your letter of September 13, 1949, regarding

_the corrected Form C-103, on the Haxwell-State "F" #1 Well, in

the Caprook Pool, I find that our records have this well in Range
31-E, instead of Range 32~E as your corrected form states.

1 hyve taken the liberty to correct all copies of the
form. If this is not the correct location of the well, please
advise me immediatelye.

Very truly yours,
0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSI GN

By:
Secretary -~ Hobbs Office
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